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Newton Marten=Ellis, M.D.
Comercio 42 == P.0. Box 986
Aguadilla, PR 00605

Gentlemen:
SURJECT: NRC REPORT NO: 52-16376~-01/89-01

Thank you for your response of October 19, 1989, to our Wotice of Violation,
issued on August 23, 1989, concerning activities conducted under NRC License
No. 52-16376-01. We have evaluated your response and found that it meets the
requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. We will examine the implementation of your
corrective actions during future inspections.

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

v a«'afu"'-’AL SIGNED
8Y
W. E CLINE
William E. Cline, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety and
Safeguards Branch
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

cc: Commonwealth of Puerto Rico

bece: Nocument Control Desk
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FROM: Earline B. Scott, Records Management Assi tant, DRMA

The attached documents do not meet the appropriate criteria for "Placement
of Documentation in the NRC Document Control! System" for the following
reason(s) (NRC Manua) Chapter 0232).

Document type not approved for placement in the Document Control
System. (Personnel information, social security number,
medical records, etc.)

=) No photostatic or carbon copies are accepted for entry into DCS
without a notation that the responsible program office has certified
this to be the official record copy.

No NRC formal publication (e.g., Nureg, Regulatory Guide, etc.)
should be sent to the DCS cr the PDR.

Correspondence to multiple addresses do not require multiple copies
in the DCS - only the oft'icial concurrence copy is required.
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|iZ| This document has been returned by DCS (HQ) as not being on the
approved list for entry into the system (NRC Appendix 3203, Chapter
NRC 1102, NRC Bulletin 1401-3).

ey Document rejected by DCS contractor as duplicate of an item
previously entered into DCS.
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